15/7/2014 CBC Radio-Canada Mail - Fwd: Request for Interview with for CBC Montreal

CBC ¢§3 Radio-Canada

Fwd: Request for Interview with for CBC Montreal

Helen Evans <helen.evans@cbc.ca> Mon, Jul 14, 2014 at 11:46 AM
To: Nicole Durrant <nicole.durrant@cbc.ca>

----- Forwarded message
From: Shelagh Kinch <shelagh.kinch@radio-canada.ca>

Date: Fri, Jul 11, 2014 at 5:08 PM

Subject: Fwd: Request for Inteniew with for CBC Montreal
To: Helen Evans <helen.evans@cbc.ca>

————— Forwarded message
From: LAURA MICHELLE PELLICER <iaura.pellicer@cbc.ca>

Date: Thu, Jul 10, 2014 at 10:36 AM

Subject: Fwd: Request for Inteniew with for CBC Montreal
To: Shelagh Kinch <shelagh.kinch@radio-canada.ca>

Forwarded conversation
Subject: Request for Interview with for CBC Montreal

From: LAURA MICHELLE PELLICER <laura.pellicer@cbc.ca>
Date: Wed, Mar 5, 2014 at 4:31 PM

To: 5.19(1)
5.68.1

Hello,

My name is Laura Pellicer and I'm a journalist with CBC Radio in Montreal. We recently released a CBC poll
where we asked people for their perspectives on Quebec. On Friday we're focusing on Montreal.

The inteniew would be Friday morning ideally in the CBC studio.
Please give me a call back as soon as you can at 514-597-3749.

Thank you very much and have a nice day,

Laura Pellicer

CBC Radio Researcher

Office: 514-597-3749 A0058414_1-000001
Cell: 514-713-3772
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- CBC emails are subject to access to information legislation -

From: s.19(1)
Date: Thu, Mar 6, 2014 at 6:04 AM s.68.1
To: laura.pellicer@cbc.ca

Dear Laura

Hope you're well?
Thank you very much for your email and thinking of

so is unable to do this, but thank you for thinking of him.
Very best wishes

Subseribe | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram

Laura Pellicer
CBC Radio Researcher
Cell: 514-713-3772

- CBC emails are subject to access to information legislation -

Shelagh Kinch
Managing Director
CBC Quebec
514-597-4424
514-946-8900

CBC 48} Radio-Canada

A0058414_2-000002
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Helen Evans

Managing Editor, Quebec 5.68.1
514-597-4861

s.19(1)

A0058414_3-000003
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CBC ¢§3 Radio-Canada

Fwd: ATl request - Stay-go email 1

Helen Evans <helen.evans@cbc.ca> Mon, Jul 14, 2014 at 11:41 AM
To: Nicole Durrant <nicole.durrant@cbc.ca>

----- Forwarded message
From: Shelagh Kinch <shelagh.kinch@radio-canada.ca>
Date: Fri, Jul 11, 2014 at 5:13 PM

Subject: Fwd: ATl request - Stay-go email 1

To: Helen Evans <helen.evans@cbc.ca>

————— Forwarded message
From: Amanda Klang <amanda.klang@cbc.ca>
Date: Tue, Jul 8, 2014 at 5:36 PM

Subject: ATl request - Stay-go email 1

To: Shelagh Kinch <shelagh.kinch@radio-canada.ca>

Hi Shelagh,

Ok, this is the first one I've found.
It's intemal - | was updating Tara on one of the guests.

Will keep looking for more and will forward them to you.

thanks,
Amanda

------ Forwarded message
From: Amanda Klang <amanda.klang@cbc.ca>
Date: Tue, Feb 25, 2014 at 3:45 PM s.68.1
Subject: added details about GO person (on HR today)

To: TARA BROCKWELL <tara.brockwell@cbc.ca>

s.19(1)

Hey Tara,

Homerun will be talking with Renee today at 4:10.

thx,
Amanda

A0058414_4-000004
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Person:
Capacity: French Canadian living in Montreal who is desperate to leave the province
Contact:

s.19(1)
5.68.1

My added notes.

Amanda Klang
Researcher/Recherchiste
CBC Radio Montreal

tel: 514 597 6367

Amanda Klang
CBC Radio Montreal
cell: 514-996-3515

A0058414_5-000005



15/7/2014 CBC Radio-Canada Mail - Fwd: ATl request - Stay-go email 1

Shelagh Kinch
Managing Director
CBC Quebec
514-597-4424
514-946-8900

CBC ﬁi* Radio-Canada

Helen Evans
Managing Editor, Quebec
514-597-4861

A0058414_6-000006
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CBC ¢§3 Radio-Canada

Fwd: ATl request Stay/Go

Helen Evans <helen.evans@cbc.ca> Mon, Jul 14, 2014 at 11:42 AM
To: Nicole Durrant <nicole.durrant@cbc.ca>

----- Forwarded message
From: Shelagh Kinch <shelagh.kinch@radio-canada.ca>
Date: Fri, Jul 11, 2014 at 5:13 PM

Subject: Fwd: ATl request Stay/Go

To: Helen Evans <helen.evans@cbc.ca>

————— Forwarded message
From: Amanda Klang <amanda.klang@cbc.ca>
Date: Tue, Jul 8, 2014 at 5:40 PM

Subject: ATl request Stay/Go

To: Shelagh Kinch <shelagh.kinch@radio-canada.ca>

Another intemal email.
This was a pitch to Peter Johnson.
We newer did it, though.

————— Forwarded message
From: Amanda Klang <amanda.klang@cbc.ca>

Date: Fri, Feb 28, 2014 at 9:15 AM

Subject: possible Stay/Go immigrant panel - details s.19(1)

To: Peter Johnson <peter.johnson@radio-canada.ca> 6.68.1

Hi Peter,

| mentioned this idea to you yesterday.

cheers!
Amanda

A0058414_7-000007
GO people:
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STAY people

Amanda Klang

Researcher/Recherchiste

CBC Radio Montreal

tel: 514 597 6367 s.19(1)

s.68.1

Amanda Klang
CBC Radio Montreal
cell: 514-996-3515

A0058414_8-000008
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Shelagh Kinch
Managing Director
CBC Quebec
514-597-4424
514-946-8900

CBC ﬁi* Radio-Canada

Helen Evans
Managing Editor, Quebec
514-597-4861

A0058414_9-000009
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CBC ¢§3 Radio-Canada

Fwd: ATl Stay-Go (Homerun)

Helen Evans <helen.evans@cbc.ca> Mon, Jul 14, 2014 at 11:42 AM
To: Nicole Durrant <nicole.durrant@cbc.ca>

----- Forwarded message
From: Shelagh Kinch <shelagh.kinch@radio-canada.ca>
Date: Fri, Jul 11, 2014 at 5:12 PM

Subject: Fwd: ATl Stay-Go (Homerun)

To: Helen Evans <helen.evans@cbc.ca>

————— Forwarded message
From: Amanda Klang <amanda.klang@cbc.ca>
Date: Tue, Jul 8, 2014 at 5:42 PM

Subject: ATl Stay-Go (Homerun)

To: Shelagh Kinch <shelagh.kinch@radio-canada.ca>

Another internal email to Tara.
She was producing Homerun, | think.

————— Forwarded message
From: Amanda Klang <amanda.klang@cbc.ca>

Date: Tue, Feb 25, 2014 at 4:26 PM

Subject: - could be re-used for another show?
To: TARA BROCKWELL <tara.brockwell@cbc.ca>

HI Tara, s.19(1)
. . 5.68.1

We never got in touch with

So you could propose him to another show.

(He wasn't that reliable today, though.)

thx,
Amanda

Amanda Klang
Researcher/Recherchiste A0058414_10-000010
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

CBC f@if Radio-Canada

Helen Evans
Managing Editor, Quebec
514-597-4861

CBC Radio-Canada Mail - Fwd: ATl Stay-Go (Homerun)

A0058414_11-000011
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CBC «éi Radio-Canada

Fwd: Interview Request:

Helen Evans <helen.evans@cbc.ca>
To: Nicole Durrant <nicole.durrant@cbc.ca>

————- Forwarded message
From: Shelagh Kinch <shelagh.kinch@radio-canada.ca>
Date: Fri, Jul 11, 2014 at 5:12 PM

Subject: Fwd: Inteniew Request:

To: Helen Evans <helen.evans@cbc.ca>

- Forwarded message
From: TARA BROCKWELL <tara.brockwell@cbc.ca>
Date: Wed, Jul 9, 2014 at 12:05 PM

Subject: Fwd: Inteniew Request:

To: Shelagh Kinch <shelagh.kinch@radio-canada.ca>

ATIP, STAY OR GO

-- Forwarded message
From: TARA BROCKWELL <tara.brockwell@chc.ca>
Date: Tue, Feb 25, 2014 at 8:51 AM

Subject: Fwd: Inteniew Request:

To:

HI Charles, any word if February 28 will work for

All the best, Tara

— Forwarded message
From: TARA BROCKWELL <tara.brockwell@cbc.ca>
Date: Fri, Feb 21, 2014 at 9:38 AM

Subject: Re: Inteniew Request:

To:

February 287

All the best, Tara Brockwell

On Fri, Feb 21, 2014 at 9:07 AM,
You had asked me but he couldn't.

s.19(1)
$.68.1

wrote:

Mon, Jul 14, 2014 at 11:42 AM

A0058414_12-000012
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From: TARA BROCKWELL <tara.brockwell@cbc.ca>

Date: jeudi 20 février 2014 16:52 s.19(1)
To: s.68.1
Subject: Re: Interview Request:

Lol, | guess the stereotype of retired people isn't true! How about the 27th we have time slots at 7:15 AM and 8:15 AM.
Hope | didn't give you that date yet.
All the best, Tara Brockwell
On Thu, Feb 20, 2014 at 4:33 PM wrote:
He can't that day. | swear, we are not trying to be difficult. Guess he is just a busy retired guy :)
Let me know if you have any other dates | can propose to him.

Thanks

From: TARA BROCKWELL <tara.brockwell@cbc.ca>
Date: mercredi 19 février 2014 14:26

To:

Subject: Re: Interview Request:

Hi we can pre-record it February 25 after the Daybreak show (between 9:00-9:45 AM - again for about 6 minutes in there).

Does that work for him?
All the best, Tara Brockwell
Researcher

CBC Montreal
Cell. 514 436 6989

On Tue, Feb 18, 2014 at 4:24 PM wrote:
He can't on that either. His scheauie 1s tui.

Let me know if you have another date.

Thanks

A0058414_13-000013
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CBC Radio-Canada Mail - Fwd: Interview Request: .

From: TARA BROCKWELL <tara.brockwell@cbc.ca>
Date: mardi 18 février 2014 10:24

To:

Subject: Re: Interview Request:

Hi what about his availabilities February 26? Daybreak would love to speak to him 7:40 AM. (Host Mike Finnerty).
All the best, Tara Brockwell

Researcher
CBC Montreal Cell. 514 436 6989

On Tue, Feb 18, 2014 at 10:10 AM, wrote:
HiTara,
| spoke to. on March 10. He won't be able to do the interview at that
time.
Thanks s.19(1)
5.68.1
From: TARA BROCKWELL <tara.brockwell@cbc.ca>
Date: vendredi 14 février 2014 15:07
To:
Subject: Interview Request:
Hi this is Tara Brockwell from CBC Radio. I was hoping you could pass on an
interview request for If you're no longer handling his press I'd appreciate if

you could refer me to the appropriate person who is.

I'm organizing a special on why Anglophones choose to STAY in Quebec. Amid all the
tension over language, the proposed secular charter and other political unrest we wanted
to highlight some of the positives around life in Quebec.

A0058414_14-000014
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We were hoping to interview him about this subject (about 6 minutes) on CBC Daybreak

Radio with Mike Finnerty, March 10, 2014. o)
S.

s.68.1

Please let me know what he thinks - and of course feel free to ask more questions.

All the best, Tara Brockwell
Researcher

CBC Radio

Cell. 514 436 6989

Shelagh Kinch
Managing Director
CBC Quebec
514-597-4424
514-946-8900

CBC @8 Radio-Canada

Helen Evans
Managing Editor, Quebec
514-597-4861

A0058414_15-000015
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CBC ¢§3 Radio-Canada

Fwd: ?

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

Subject: Fwd: ?

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
Date: Tue, Feb 25, 2014 at 9:03 AM

Subject: Re: ?
To:
Hi the Producer of Homerun is Nathalie Walther, Radio Noon Sally Caudwell, and Daybreak Sophie

Tremblay although this can change depending on holiday schedules and/or illness. As previously said, I've
added your contact information and essay to a master list of those interested in participating in the series. They
will contact you if they'd like to include you in the coverage. If you'd like to E-mail the shows directly below are
the addresses.

All the best, Tara Brockwell s.19(1)
Researcher
CBC Montreal

s.68.1

homerun@cbc.ca
radnoonm@cbc.ca
daybreak@cbc.ca

On Tue, Feb 25, 2014 at 8:56 AM, wrote:
Tara:

A0058414_16-000016
| need to know the name of the producer who will be
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Please, | ask again may | please have the name of this producer?

Thank you,

On 2014-02-25, at 8:49 AM, TARA BROCKWELL wrote:

> There are several producers. For which shows in particular are you enquiring about?
>

> All the best, Tara
>
>

> On Tue, Feb 25, 2014 at 8:16 AM, wrote:

> tara
>

> your inteniews are important - heard one today.
>

> please may i know who the producers are? please. i asked before but you did not respond.

>

> thank you for telling me,
>

s.19(1)
5.68.1

vV v A}

Shelagh Kinch
Managing Director
CBC Quebec
514-597-4424
514-946-8900

CBC ‘§§i" Radio-Canada

Helen Evans
Managing Editor, Quebec
514-597-4861

A0058414_17-000017
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CBC 48 Radio-Canada

Fwd: CBC Montreal - CBC Montreal Stay or Go Event

Helen Evans <helen.evans@cbc.ca> Mon, Jul 14, 2014 at 11:43 AM
To: Nicole Durrant <nicole.durrant@cbc.ca>

----- Forwarded message
From: Shelagh Kinch <shelagh.kinch@radio-canada.ca>
Date: Fri, Jul 11, 2014 at 5:11 PM

Subject: Fwd: CBC Montreal - CBC Montreal Stay or Go Event
To: Helen Evans <helen.evans@chc.ca>

————— Forwarded message
From: TARA BROCKWELL <tara.brockwell@cbc.ca>

Date: Wed, Jul 9, 2014 at 12:07 PM

Subject: Fwd: CBC Montreal - CBC Montreal Stay or Go Event

To: Shelagh Kinch <shelagh.kinch@radio-canada.ca> $.19(1)

s.68.1

ATIP, STAY OR GO

----- Forwarded message
From: TARA BROCKWELL <tara.brockwell@cbc.ca>

Date: Tue, Feb 25, 2014 at 1:58 PM

Subject: Re: CBC Montreal - CBC Montreal Stay or Go Event

To:
Hi we're looking into changing the format to VIDEO. [l be in touch once | have more details. Fortunately
in that case,

All the best, Tara Brockwell

On Tue, Feb 25, 2014 at 1:53 PM, wrote:
Hi Tara,

On 2014-02-24, at 9:20 AM, TARA BROCKWELL <tara.brockwell@cbc.ca> wrote:

A0058414_18-000018
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s.19(1)
All the best, Tara Brockwell 5.68.1
CBC Homerun

Cell. 514 436 6989

On Mon, Feb 24, 2014 at 9:18 AM, wrote:

HI Tara,
Thank you for reaching out. Is the taping in Montreal?

On 2014-02-21, at 4:52 PM, TARA BROCKWELL <tara.brockwell@cbc.ca> wrote:

Hello,

All the best, Tara Brockwell
CBC Montreal

Cell. 514 436 6989

Shelagh Kinch
Managing Director
CBC Quebec
514-597-4424
514-946-8900

CBC b Radio-Canada

A0058414_19-000019
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Helen Evans
Managing Editor, Quebec
514-597-4861

A0058414_20-000020
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CBC ¢§3 Radio-Canada

Fwd: ATIP - Homerun March 3

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

Subject: Fwd: ATIP - Homerun March 3

To: Helen Evans <helen.evans@cbc.ca>

————— Forwarded message
From: KATE MCGILLIVRAY <kate.mcgillivay@cbc.ca>
Date: Wed, Jul 9, 2014 at 5:50 PM

Subject: ATIP - Homerun March 3

To: Shelagh Kinch <shelagh.kinch@radio-canada.ca>

Forwarded conversation
Subject: Interested in your comments

s.19(1)
5.68.1
From: KATE MCGILLIVRAY <kate.mcgillivay@cbc.ca>
Date: Mon, Mar 3, 2014 at 10:51 AM
To:
Hi
Not sure if you remember me - | work at CBC Homerun and

we had you on this Fall to talk about the charter debates.

Your name came up today as someone we'd be interested in hearing
from about this poll CBC has conducted.

We asked people the following question:

The Parti Quebecois government is actively trying to discourage non-Francophones from remaining in Quebec.

37% of Francophones agree

A0058414_21-000021
81% of Anglophones agree



15/7/2014 CBC Radio-Canada Mail - Fwd: ATIP - Homerun March 3
78% of Allophones agree

It's also worth noting that 61% of visible minorities (people who identifed themselves as non-Caucasian) agree
with the statement. That compares to 44% of Causians.

If you might be available for a quick chat today on our show (ideally live in the studio but we can also do phone)
that would be fantastic! Let me know what you think.

Best,

Kate

Kate McGillivray
Homerun Researcher

514 597 4484
s.19(1)
From: $.68.1
Date: Mon, Mar 3, 2014 at 10:59 AM
To: KATE MCGILLIVRAY <kate.mcgillivay@cbc.ca>
Hi Kate,
Sure, no problem. | would have to do it by phone though. What time were you thinking?
From: KATE MCGILLIVRAY <kate.mcgillivay@cbc.ca>
Date: Mon, Mar 3, 2014 at 11:01 AM
To:
Great!
We were looking at 4:10 or 5:10.
What would be a good time for a pre-inteniew?
K
From:
Date: Mon, Mar 3, 2014 at 11:03 AM A0058414_22-000022

To: KATE MCGILLIVRAY <kate.mcgillivay@cbc.ca>
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Hi Kate, either is fine for me. Pre-inteniew at 12.30 ok?

From: KATE MCGILLIVRAY <kate.mcgillivay@cbc.ca>
Date: Mon, Mar 3, 2014 at 11:03 AM

To:

Sounds good! We'll speak then. s.19(1)
5.68.1

Kate

From: KATE MCGILLIVRAY <kate.mcgilliwvay@cbc.ca>

Date: Mon, Mar 3, 2014 at 12:34 PM

To:

Hi

Just gave you a call. Call me back at 514 597 4484 when you get a chance.

Thanks!

Kate

From: KATE MCGILLIVRAY <kate.mcgilliwvay@cbc.ca>
Date: Mon, Mar 3, 2014 at 1:53 PM

To:

Hi

quick question:

K

From:
Date: Mon, Mar 3, 2014 at 1:56 PM
To: KATE MCGILLIVRAY <kate.mcgillivay @cbc.ca>

Yes!

From: KATE MCGILLIVRAY <kate.mcgillivay@cbc.ca>
Date: Mon, Mar 3, 2014 at 2:.01 PM
To
A0058414_23-000023
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thanks!

From: KATE MCGILLIVRAY <kate.mcgillivray@cbc.ca>
Date: Mon, Mar 3, 2014 at 2:37 PM
To:

Other quick question:

let me know if anyone comes to mind!

kate

s.19(1)

From: KATE MCGILLIVRAY <kate.mcgillivay@cbc.ca> <684

Date: Mon, Mar 3, 2014 at 4:.47 PM
To:

Thank you so much for coming on! you were fantastic as always.

From:
Date: Fri, Mar 7, 2014 at 11:18 AM
To: KATE MCGILLIVRAY <kate.mcgillivay@cbc.ca>

No problem Kate, reach out any time.

Kate McGillivray
CBC Radio Researcher

Shelagh Kinch
Managing Director
CBC Quebec
514-597-4424
514-946-8900

CBC @n Radio-Canada A0058414_24-000024
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Helen Evans
Managing Editor, Quebec
514-597-4861

A0058414_25-000025
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CBC 48 Radio-Canada

Fwd: Demande d'entrevue avec pour CBC Montreal

Helen Evans <helen.evans@cbc.ca> Mon, Jul 14, 2014 at 11:43 AM
To: Nicole Durrant <nicole.durrant@cbc.ca>

----- Forwarded message
From: Shelagh Kinch <shelagh.kinch@radio-canada.ca>

Date: 2014-07-11 17:11 GMT-04:00

Subject: Fwd: Demande d'entrevue avec pour CBC Montreal
To: Helen Evans <helen.evans@chc.ca>

————— Forwarded message
From: LAURA MICHELLE PELLICER <iaura.pellicer@cbc.ca>

Date: 2014-07-10 10:31 GMT-04:00

Subject: Fwd: Demande d'entrevue avec pour CBC Montreal
To: Shelagh Kinch <shelagh.kinch@radio-canada.ca>

Forwarded conversation
Subject: Demande d'entrevue avec pour CBC Montreal

From: LAURA MICHELLE PELLICER <laura.pellicer@cbc.ca>

Date: 2014-02-26 11:50 GMT-05:00 s1%)

To 5.68.1

Bonjour

CBC Montreal aimerais faire une demande pour une entrewue avec idéalement pour lundi le

3 mars, mardi le 4 ou mercredi le 5.

Vous étes peut étre au courant que CBC Montreal a recemment commissionner une

sondage sur les perspectives des francophones et anglophones au Quebec. Nous avons découvert des

faits trés intéressants sur le positions des deux groupes sur les senices du gouvernement, et leurs intentions de
rester dans la province ou quitter la province. Pour chaque jour nous allons déwiler les résultats différents du
sondage. S'il vous plait indiquer quel jour serait disponible et je pourrait vous envoyé plus

de renseignements sur le sondage pour ce jour la.

On préférerait une entrewue le matin vers 8:15 en studio sur I'’émission Daybreak, en méme temps
on pourrait arranger une entrevue pour CBC télévision et Radio-Canada.

Vous pouvez me rejoindre au bureau au 514-597-4471. Merci beaucoup! A0058414_26-000026
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Sincérement,
Laura

Laura Pellicer
CBC Radio Researcher
Cell: 514-713-3772

- CBC emails are subject to access to information legislation - s.19(1)
5.68.1

From:
Date: 2014-02-26 12:05 GMT-05:00
To: LAURA MICHELLE PELLICER <laura.pellicer@chbc.ca>

Bonjour,
ne commente pas les sondages. Ca ne pourra donc pas fonctionner.

De : LAURA MICHELLE PELLICER [mailto:laura.pellicer@cbc.ca]
Envoyé : 26 février 2014 11:51

A:

Objet : Demande d'entrevue avec pour CBC Montreal

Aus important

Ce courriel est a usage restreint. S'il ne vous est pas destiné, veuillez, s.v.p. le détruire immédiatement et en
informer I'expéditeur.

% Devez-vous waiment imprimer ce courriel? Pensons a I'environnement!

From: LAURA MICHELLE PELLICER <laura.pellicer@cbc.ca>
Date: 2014-02-26 12:17 GMT-05:00
To:

Oui je comprends. Mais j'aimerais juste mentionner que ce n'est pas seulement une sondage.

Merci bien AD058414_27-000027
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-Laura

2014-02-26 12:05 GMT-05:00

From: LAURA MICHELLE PELLICER <laura.pellicer@cbc.ca>
Date: 2014-02-26 13:43 GMT-05:00
To: Amanda Klang <amanda.klang@cbc.ca>
s.19(1)

s.68.1

Laura Pellicer
CBC Radio Researcher
Cell: 514-713-3772

- CBC emails are subject to access to information legislation -

Shelagh Kinch
Managing Director
CBC Quebec
514-597-4424
514-946-8900

CBC fﬁi* Radio-Canada

Helen Evans
Managing Editor, Quebec
514-597-4861

A0058414_28-000028



15/7/2014 CBC Radio-Canada Mail - Fwd: Demande d'entrewue avec sour CBC Montreal

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

From: LAURA MICHELLE PELLICER <laura.pellicer@cbc.ca> s.19(1)
Date: 2014-02-26 12:24 GMT-05:00 s.68.1
To:

Cc: Amanda Klang <amanda.klang@cbc.ca>

Bonjour

CBC Montreal aimerais faire une demande pour une entrevue avec idéalement pour lundi le
3 mars, mardi le 4 ou mercredi le 5.

Vous étes peut étre au courant que CBC Montreal a recemment commissionner un

sondage sur les perspectives des francophones et anglophones au Quebec. Nous avons découvert des

faits trés intéressants sur le positions des deux groupes sur les senices du gouvernement, et leurs intentions de
rester dans la province ou quitter la province. Pour chaque jour nous allons déwiler les résultats différents du

sondage.
Je sais que a déja donner quelques commentaires mais on aimerais faire une entrewe plus
compréhensive. S'il wous plait indiquer quel jour serait disponible et je pourrait vous envoyé plus

de renseignements sur le sondage pour ce jour la.
A0058414_29-000029

On préférerait une entrevue le matin vers 8:15 en studio sur I'émission Daybreak, en méme teinps
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on pourrait arranger une entrevue pour CBC télévision et Radio-Canada.

Vous pouvez me rejoindre au bureau au 514-597-4471. Merci beaucoup!

Sincérement,
Laura

Laura Pellicer

CBC Radio Researcher
Cell: 514-713-3772

- CBC emails are subject to access to information legislation

From: Mail Delivery Subsystem <mailer-
Date: 2014-02-26 12:24 GMT-05:00
To: laura.pellicer@cbc.ca

Delivery to the following recipient failed permanently:

s.19(1)
. _ ‘ 5.68.1
Technical details of permanent failure:
DNS Error: Domain name not found

-—-- Original message —-—

X-Google-DKIM-Signature: v=1; a=rsa-sha256; c=relaxed/relaxed;
d=1e100.net; s=20130820;
h=x-gm-message-state:mime-version:date:message-id:subject:from:to:cc
:content-type;
bh=4+3+cx+A5a4cE44zPiiOCxVMHTLULOVSWTKCYFPUJqY=;
b=ksMEO0dAB2/n2QUDPUwD+2kyeE1VAZQOJitbMyysqlWxpJFlleyyMe77kBxR1gJNMrE
cfFyytPY450G96NzZB CHgXuknyXzV2NMibL7eY 5V XwQfyWyMimJyQeoN2Jrb/num16LK
0lb0SKbjQDM8QRWY yoj1hoSZEwY 6PfW Uu3hohLY ZUX4pvMB0JONI3dGpeUmIFhLy 33ww
5srISCgMhK1PbMrY TVFQmmIORRuuF7E+PPLJw/2sY7aSRRo7sAruunBYx1yPasCCuEd2
SGyx42GV2Cz8d+3KLHAeinoXgmuWVCWDW X4ZDbp76 AXdKD7fSfUzBaJRksvGyP9a0lh0
eer::

X-Gm-Message-State: ALoCoQkUdTqYPVYTgonPBYw1/i6sFI5XbO0F/JJ946LLSGHzW5LunWQZFgCNur7ebPj

ZsVEA4tPel

MIME-Version: 1.0

X-Received: by 10.58.37.232 with SMTP id b8mr6782705vek.27.1393435487868; Wed,

26 Feb 2014 09:24:47 -0800 (PST)

Received: by 10.58.115.162 with HTTP; Wed, 26 Feb 2014 09:24:47 -0800 (PST)

Date: Wed, 26 Feb 2014 12:24:47 -0500

Message-ID: <CAHu4aphg0gmWvAhyWJ97uV8a12ZP+47fk5JFsfcAOMtFQGVJ=w@mail.gmail.com>

Subject: Demande d'entrevue avec M. Couillard pour CBC Montreal

From: LAURA MICHELLE PELLICER <laura.pellicer@cbc.ca>

To: Harold Fortin <fortinh@plqg.or>

Cc: Amanda Klang <amanda.klang@cbc.ca>

Content-Type: multipart/alternative; boundary=089e01176de545aa4704f3527bc6

From: LAURA MICHELLE PELLICER <laura.pellicer@cbc.ca> A0055414_30-000030
Date: 2014-02-26 12:26 GMT-05:00
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To:

From: LAURA MICHELLE PELLICER <laura.pellicer@chc.ca>
Date: 2014-02-26 17:59 GMT-05:00 5.68.1
To:

s.19(1)

Bonjour

Ga c'est la méme demande que j'ai fait plus t6t aujourd’hui. S'il vous plait veuillez confirmer confirmer si vous

recevez ce demande!
- CBC emails are subject to access to information legislation -

From: LAURA MICHELLE PELLICER <laura.pellicer@cbc.ca>
Date: 2014-02-26 18:00 GMT-05:00
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

CBC @? Radio-Canada

Helen Evans
Managing Editor, Quebec
514-597-4861

A0058414_31-000031
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CBC 48 Radio-Canada

Fwd: Demande d'entrevue avec pour CBC Montreal

Helen Evans <helen.evans@cbc.ca> Mon, Jul 14, 2014 at 11:44 AM
To: Nicole Durrant <nicole.durrant@cbc.ca>

----- Forwarded message
From: Shelagh Kinch <shelagh.kinch@radio-canada.ca>

Date: 2014-07-11 17:10 GMT-04:00

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
To: Shelagh Kinch <shelagh.kinch@radio-canaaa.ca>
----- Forwarded message
From: LAURA MICHELLE PELLICER <laura.pellicer@cbc.ca>
Date: 2014-02-26 18:15 GMT-05:00
Subject: Demande d'entrevue avec pour CBC Montreal
To:
Bonjour,
CBC Montreal aimerais faire une demande pour une entrewue avec idéalement pour vendredi le

28 féwrier ou lundi le 3 mars, mardi le 4 ou mercredi le 5.

Vous étes peut étre au courant que CBC Montreal a recemment commissionner une

sondage sur les perspectives des francophones et anglophones au Quebec. Nous avons découvert des

faits trés intéressants sur leurs intentions de rester dans la province ou quitter la province. Pour chaque jour nous
allons déwoiler les résultats différents du sondage et vendredi nous allons déwiler les résultats a propos

de I'’économie. S'il wous plait indiquer quel jour serait disponible et je pourrait vous envoyé plus
de renseignements sur le sondage pour ce jour la.

On préférerait une entrewue le matin vers 8:15 en studio sur I'émission Daybreak, en méme temps
on pourrait arranger une entrevue pour CBC télévision et Radio-Canada.

Vous pouvez me rejoindre au bureau au 514-597-4471. Merci beaucoup!

Sincérement, A0058414_32-000032
Laura
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Laura Pellicer
CBC Radio Researcher
Cell; 514-713-3772

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

pour CBC Montreal

A0058414_33-000033
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

From: Shelagh Kinch <shelagh.kinch@radio-canada.ca> 8.68.1
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
Date: 2014-02-26 18:26 GMT-05:00

Subject: Demande d'entrevue avec pour CBC Montreal

To:

Bonjour,

CBC Montreal aimerais faire une demande pour une entrewue avec idéalement pour vendredi le 28

féwrier ou jeudi le 6 mars.

Vous étes peut étre au courant que CBC Montreal a récemment commissionner une sondage sur les
perspectives des francophones et anglophones au Quebec. Nous awvons découvert des faits trés intéressants sur
leurs intentions de rester dans la province ou quitter la province. Pour chaque jour nous allons déwoiler les
résultats différents du sondage et vendredi nous allons déwoiler les résultats a propos de I'économie. S'il vous
plait indiquer quel jour serait disponible et je pourrait vous enwoyé plus de renseignements sur le
sondage pour ce jour la.

On préférerait une entrewue le matin vers 8:15 en studio sur I'émission Daybreak, en méme temps on pourrait
arranger une entrewue pour CBC télévision et Radio-Canada.

Vous pouvez me rejoindre au bureau au 514-597-4471.
Merci beaucoup!

A0058414_34-000034
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

CBC #8h Radio-Canada

Helen Evans
Managing Editor, Quebec
514-597-4861

cour CBC Montreal

s.68.1

A0058414_35-000035



15/7/2014 CBC Radio-Canada Mail - Fwd: Game Plan for CBC Radio

CBC 48 Radio-Canada

Fwd: Game Plan for CBC Radio

Helen Evans <helen.evans@cbc.ca> Mon, Jul 14, 2014 at 11:44 AM
To: Nicole Durrant <nicole.durrant@cbc.ca>

----- Forwarded message
From: Shelagh Kinch <shelagh.kinch@radio-canada.ca>
Date: Fri, Jul 11, 2014 at 5:10 PM

Subject: Fwd: Game Plan for CBC Radio

To: Helen Evans <helen.evans@chc.ca>

————— Forwarded message
From: LAURA MICHELLE PELLICER <iaura.pellicer@cbc.ca>
Date: Thu, Jul 10, 2014 at 10:32 AM

Subject: Fwd: Game Plan for CBC Radio

To: Shelagh Kinch <shelagh.kinch@radio-canada.ca>

----- Forwarded message
From: LAURA MICHELLE PELLICER <laura.pellicer@cbc.ca>
Date: Thu, Feb 27, 2014 at 12:50 PM

Subject: Game Plan for CBC Radio

To:

s.19(1)
Hi s.68.1
Let me just say you're the best. Thanks so much for finding the time to join us on the show today!

Here are the details about the interview.

The CBC commissioned a poll called "Stay or Go" where we asked Quebecers "have you seriously considered
leaving Quebec in the past year?" We found that over half of Anglophones and Allophones had
seriously considered leaving. Every day we're rolling out new deets about the poll.

Today we are focusing on the questions: Do you think you can succeed in Quebec? Do you think your kids can
succeed? Do you feel welcome? We discovered that 53% of Anglophones think they can succeed here, that's
down from 65% last year. Pretty much on all those questions, Anglophones and Allophones think think they have
less chance of success here.

A0058414_36-000036
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Address: 1400 René-Lévesque EAST at Papineau, the entrance to the parking lot is off Papineau Street.
Take a ticket and we will give you a paid coupon to exit the parking lot free of charge.
The closest metro is Beaudry - it's a 5 minute walk from there.
Go in through the main entrance. Speak to reception and say you're here for English Radio - CBC Homerun.
Reception will call us in studio to say you've arrived and we'll come out and meet you.
This is the studio phone number in case you need to reach us for any reason:
Please be here by 5:20 PM. Inteniew is live at 5:40 PM
The host is Sue Smith.
5.68.1
Listen live: 88.5fm or cbc.ca/montreal
Our Twitter: @cbchomerun
Our Facebook: Homerun Show, CBC Radio One

We'd love for you to tweet and Facebook us before your inteniew!

Thanks again!

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

CBC f%ir Radio-Canada

Helen Evans
Managing Editor, Quebec
514-597-4861

A0058414_37-000037
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CBC 48 Radio-Canada

Fwd: Une demande de CBC Radio Montreal

Helen Evans <helen.evans@cbc.ca> Mon, Jul 14, 2014 at 11:44 AM
To: Nicole Durrant <nicole.durrant@cbc.ca>

----- Forwarded message
From: Shelagh Kinch <shelagh.kinch@radio-canada.ca>
Date: 2014-07-11 17:09 GMT-04:00

Subject: Fwd: Une demande de CBC Radio Montreal

To: Helen Evans <helen.evans@chc.ca>

————— Forwarded message
From: LAURA MICHELLE PELLICER <iaura.pellicer@cbc.ca>
Date: 2014-07-10 10:32 GMT-04:00

Subject: Fwd: Une demande de CBC Radio Montreal

To: Shelagh Kinch <shelagh.kinch@radio-canada.ca>

----- Forwarded message
From: LAURA MICHELLE PELLICER <laura.pellicer@cbc.ca>
Date: 2014-02-28 12:09 GMT-05:00

Subject: Une demande de CBC Radio Montreal

To:

$.19(1)
5.68.1
Bonjour

Jespére que tout va bien avec vous. Je m'appelle Laura Pellicer, je suis une journaliste avec CBC Radio a
Montréal, pour I'’émission Homerun.

Aujourd’hui nous déwilons les résultats de notre sondage "Stay or Go" sur le sujet du niveau de satisfaction des
Francophones vers le PQ.

On aimerais beaucoup si wous pourriez venir en studio pour donner vos commentaires a propos de ceci. On
pourrait vous enwoye toutes les résultats que nous awons et I'entrewe serait idéalement a 17:15. Est-ce ¢a wus

intéresse?

Merci bien!
-Laura

514-597-4484

A0058414_38-000038
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

CBC lﬁif Radio-Canada

Helen Evans
Managing Editor, Quebec
514-597-4861

A0058414_39-000039
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CBC ¢§3 Radio-Canada

Fwd: Demande pour une entrevue avec CBC Radio

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

Subject: Fwd: Demande pour une entrewue avec CBC Radio
To: Helen Evans <helen.evans@cbc.ca>

————— Forwarded message
From: LAURA MICHELLE PELLICER <iaura.pellicer@cbc.ca>
Date: 2014-07-10 10:33 GMT-04:00

Subject: Fwd: Demande pour une entrevue avec CBC Radio
To: Shelagh Kinch <shelagh.kinch@radio-canada.ca>

Forwarded conversation

Subject: Demande pour une entrevue avec CBC Radio
s.19(1)

s.68.1

From: LAURA MICHELLE PELLICER <laura.pellicer@cbc.ca>
Date: 2014-03-03 13:51 GMT-05:00
To:

Bonjour

Je m'appelle Laura Pellicer et je suis une journaliste 8 CBC Radio Montréal. Nous sommes intéressé a parler
avec vous a propos d'une sondage exclusive du CBC. Nous allons discuter le tolerance cultural relier au charte
des valeurs.

On aimerais bien vous invitée a nous joindre demain sur I'émission Daybreak.
S'il wous plait veuillez me contacter des que possible au 514-597-4485.

Merci!

Laura Pellicer
CBC Radio Researcher
Cell: 514-713-3772
A0058414_40-000040

- CBC emails are subject to access to information legislation -
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From:
Date: 2014-03-03 14:16 GMT-05:00 s.19(1)

To: LAURA MICHELLE PELLICER <laura.pellicer@cbc.ca> <.68.1

Dear Mrs Pellicer,

Unfortunately, | am on holidays and it will not be possible for me to participate to Daybreak tomorrow morning.
| could be available Thursday morning upon my return.

I thank you for your invitation and | look forward to a future participation.

Kindest regards,

Enwoyé de mon iPhone

> Le 2014-03-03 a 13:51, LAURA MICHELLE PELLICER <laura.pellicer@chc.ca> a écrit :

From: LAURA MICHELLE PELLICER <laura.pellicer@cbc.ca>

Date: 2014-03-03 14:34 GMT-05:00

To:

Bonjour est-ce que c¢a serait peut-étre possible par téléphone sur une ligne fixe?
Merci!

-Laura

2014-03-03 14:16 GMT-05:00

From:
Date: 2014-03-03 15:22 GMT-05:00
To: LAURA MICHELLE PELLICER <laura.pellicer@cbc.ca>

Bonjour,
Cela ne sera pas possible.
Perhaps

Regards,

Enwoyé de mon iPhone

Le 2014-03-03 & 14:34, LAURA MICHELLE PELLICER <laura.pellicer@cbc.ca> a écrit :

From: LAURA MICHELLE PELLICER <laura.pellicer@cbc.ca>
Date: 2014-03-03 15:34 GMT-05:00
To:

A0058414_41-000041
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Merci bien pour la suggestion
Passer une bonne vacance!

-Laura

2014-03-03 15:22 GMT-05:00

s.19(1)
- .68.1
Laura Pellicer

CBC Radio Researcher

Cell: 514-713-3772

- CBC emails are subject to access to information legislation -

Shelagh Kinch
Managing Director
CBC Quebec
514-597-4424
514-946-8900

CBC f§E+ Radio-Canada

Helen Evans
Managing Editor, Quebec
514-597-4861

A0058414_42-000042
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CBC 4§; Radio-Canada

Fwd: Request from CBC -

Helen Evans <helen.evans@cbc.ca> Mon, Jul 14, 2014 at 11:45 AM
To: Nicole Durrant <nicole.durrant@cbc.ca>

----- Forwarded message
From: Shelagh Kinch <shelagh.kinch@radio-canada.ca>
Date: Fri, Jul 11, 2014 at 5:09 PM

Subject: Fwd: Request from CBC -

To: Helen Evans <helen.evans@cbc.ca>

————— Forwarded message
From: LAURA MICHELLE PELLICER <iaura.pellicer@cbc.ca>

Date: Thu, Jul 10, 2014 at 10:33 AM

Subject: Fwd: Request from CBC - s.19(1)

To: Shelagh Kinch <shelagh.kinch@radio-canada.ca> 5.68.1

Forwarded conversation
Subject: Request from CBC -

From: LAURA MICHELLE PELLICER <laura.pellicer@cbc.ca>
Date: Mon, Mar 3, 2014 at 11:37 AM
To:

Hi

Here's a bit of background: The CBC launched a 2 week series about whether anglophones and allophones are
seriously considering leaving Quebec. Our series is based on a poll we commissioned from the EKOS polling
firm.

Tomorrow we are focusing whether: "The Parti Quebecois government is actively trying to discourage non-
Francophones from remaining in Quebec."

We found that 61% of visible minorities agreed with that statement.

A0058414_43-000043
Thank you so much for your time,
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-Laura

Laura Pellicer

CBC Radio Researcher
Office: 514-597-4485
Cell: 514-713-3772

- CBC emails are subject to access to information legislation - s.19(1)

s.68.1

From: LAURA MICHELLE PELLICER <laura.pellicer@cbc.ca>
Date: Mon, Mar 3, 2014 at 11:41 AM
To:

Just to mention, | have a couple numbers for so | am calling them directly.

Date: Mon, Mar 3, 2014 at 11:44 AM
To: LAURA MICHELLE PELLICER <laura.pellicer@cbc.ca>

Fab —those two would be grand. I'll speak to and one or two others...

From: LAURA MICHELLE PELLICER [mailto:laura.pellicer@cbc.ca]
Sent: 3 mars 2014 11:42

To:

Subject: Re: Request from CBC -

From:
Date: Mon, Mar 3, 2014 at 3:39 PM
To: LAURA MICHELLE PELLICER <laura.pellicer@cbc.ca>

Let me know if that works for you and I'll book
himin.

From: LAURA MICHELLE PELLICER [mailto:laura.pellicer@cbc.ca]

Sent: 3 mars 2014 11:42

To: A0058414_44-000044
Subject: Re: Request from CBC -
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Just to mention, | have a couple numbers for so | am calling them directly.

From: LAURA MICHELLE PELLICER <laura.pellicer@cbc.ca>
Date: Mon, Mar 3, 2014 at 4:.55 PM
To:

Hi
We were really looking for someone in studio... we can offer FREE coffee, a taxi to the studio and back, and/or
free parking.
Unfortunately that's all | have to work with...
| would greatly appreciate it!

-Laura

From:
Date: Mon, Mar 3, 2014 at 5:03 PM

To: LAURA MICHELLE PELLICER <laura.pellicer@cbc.ca> $.19(1)

s.68.1

I'll see if | can persuade him...

From: LAURA MICHELLE PELLICER [mailto:laura.pellicer@cbc.ca]
Sent: 3 mars 2014 16:55
To

From: LAURA MICHELLE PELLICER <laura.pellicer@cbc.ca>
Date: Mon, Mar 3, 2014 at 5:07 PM
To:

Thank youl!

Laura Pellicer
CBC Radio Researcher
Cell: 514-713-3772

- CBC emails are subject to access to information legislation -

A0058414_45-000045
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Shelagh Kinch
Managing Director

CBC Quebec
514-597-4424 s.19(1)
514-946-8900 s.68.1

CBC 8 Radio-Canada

Helen Evans
Managing Editor, Quebec
514-597-4861

A0058414_46-000046
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CBC 48 Radio-Canada

Fwd: Information for CBC Interview Tomorrow 7:15 AM

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

Subject: Fwd: Information for CBC Inteniew Tomorrow 7:15 AM
To: Helen Evans <helen.evans@chc.ca>

————— Forwarded message
From: LAURA MICHELLE PELLICER <iaura.pellicer@cbc.ca>
Date: Thu, Jul 10, 2014 at 10:35 AM

Subject: Fwd: Information for CBC Inteniew Tomorrow 7:15 AM
To: Shelagh Kinch <shelagh.kinch@radio-canada.ca>

----- Forwarded message
From: LAURA MICHELLE PELLICER <laura.pellicer@cbc.ca>

Date: Mon, Mar 3, 2014 at 8:41 PM s.19(1)
Subject: Information for CBC Inteniew Tomorrow 7:15 AM .68.1
To: o
Hello

Sorry about the wait for these details... it was a late night at the office!

The story for tomorrow is about reaction to a CBC exclusive poll. Tomorrow we are focusing on the response to a
question about racial tension.

The results from this poll are still under embargo.

Here are those numbers:

58% of respondents agree with the statement: "Racial tension has increased in the last year." (68% of
Anglophones agree. 73% of Allophones agree. And 55% of Francophones agree.)

We also have asked respondents whether - "The Charter will create social cohesion." 41% agree and 41%
disagree.

Here are the inteniew details:

We will call you on your home number at 7:10. A0058414 47-000047



15/7/2014 CBC Radio-Canada Mail - Fwd: Information for CBC Interview Tomorrow 7:15 AM
This is the studio phone number in case you need to reach us for any reason:
Inteniew is live at 7:15AM.
Host tomorrow is Mike Finnerty.

Listen live: 88.5fm or cbc.ca/montreal 8.63.1
Our Twitter: @cbcdaybreak
Our Facebook: Daybreak Show, CBC Radio One

We'd love for you to tweet and Facebook us before your inteniew!
Thank you again & see you tomorrow!

Sincerely,
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

CBC f§;§i* Radio-Canada

Helen Evans
Managing Editor, Quebec
514-597-4861

A0058414_48-000048
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CBC 4§; Radio-Canada

Fwd: Request for Interview with CBC Radio

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

Subject: Fwd: Request for Inteniew with CBC Radio

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
Subject: Request for Interview with CBC Radio

From: LAURA MICHELLE PELLICER <laura.pellicer@cbc.ca>
Date: Wed, Mar 5, 2014 at 4:13 PM
To:

Hello
My name is Laura Pellicer and I'm a journalist with CBC Radio in Montreal. We recently released a CBC poll
where we asked people for their perspectives on Quebec. On Friday we're focusing on Montreal. We found from
our poll that many Montrealers think the city is worse off than it was five years ago.

we were hoping to get your perspective on the subject. The inteniew would be Friday moming
ideally in the CBC studio.
Please give me a call back as soon as you can at 514-597-3749.

Thank you very much and have a nice day,

Laura

Laura Pellicer A0058414_49-000049
CBC Radio Researcher



15/7/2014 CBC Radio-Canada Mail - Fwd: Request for Interview with CBC Radio
Cell: 514-713-3772

- CBC emails are subject to access to information legislation -

From:
Date: Wed, Mar 5, 2014 at 9:10 PM
To: LAURA MICHELLE PELLICER <laura.pellicer@cbc.ca>

Sorry,

s.19(1)
5.68.1

Sent from my iPad

Laura Pellicer
CBC Radio Researcher
Cell: 514-713-3772

- CBC emails are subject to access to information legislation -

Shelagh Kinch
Managing Director
CBC Quebec
514-597-4424
514-946-8900

CBC f§§i* Radio-Canada

Helen Evans
Managing Editor, Quebec
514-597-4861

A0058414_50-000050
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CBC 8 Radio-Canada

CBC Stay or Go timeline and DALET info

Emily Murphy <emily.murphy@cbc.ca> Thu, Mar 13, 2014 at 9:33 PM
To: Montreal Desk <montreal.desk@cbhc.ca>

Happy Thursday night!

We have wrapped up the CBC Stay or Go live chat. Thank you to Molly, Meredith, Melinda, (and our special
guest, alliteration) Ben, Debra, Jason and Daphne - the wonderful people that put this all together! And thank you
to the news hub for hosting us.

You can find the entire conversation in dalet>news>aujoud'hui and it is called CBC Montreal - Stay or Go Live
event (40648).

Here is the overall breakdown.
Host: Debra Arbec

Guests:

- Peter Wheeland

- Andy Nulman

- Natalia Yanchak

- Heather O'Neill

- Mark Kelley

- Sofia Bouanane

OPEN - 06:21 Introductions

06:21 - 17:24 What you love about Quebec

17:24 - 32:45 What would make you leave

32:45 - 46:23 Economic/job opportunities in Quebec
46:23 - 51:17 Language debate/feeling welcome
51:17 - 01:01:43 Succeeding in Quebec - you and your kids (needing French to succeed)

01:01:43 - 01:12:15 The Charter (targeting Muslims, Andy Nulman says if the charter goes through he will wear a
headscarf, probably designer at 01:07:08)

01:12:15 - END Final thoughts from everyone
If you have any questions, don't hesitate to ask.

Till tomorrow,
Em

Emily Murphy
Researcher, CBC Radio One

A0058414_51-000051
Editor, Canada Writes
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c. +1 514 609 9304

e. emily. murphy@cbc.ca

a. 1400 Blwd. René-Lévesque Est
Montreal, QC

H2L 2M2

A0058414_52-000052



16/7/2014 CBC Radio-Canada Mail -

CBC 4&» Radio-Canada

Re:

LEAH BALASS <leah.balass@cbc.ca> Tue, Mar 11, 2014 at 2:34 PM
To: Meredith Dellandrea <meredith.dellandrea@cbc.ca>
Cc: MELINDA DALTON <melinda.dalton@cbc.ca>, Assignment Montreal <assignmentmontreal@cbc.ca>, Montreal

Desk <montreal.desk@cbc.ca>, nancy.wood@cbc.ca

I'l let her know, thanks!

On Tue, Mar 11, 2014 at 2:30 PM, Meredith Dellandrea <meredith.dellandrea@cbc.ca> wrote:

Hi

It wod be great to tell her about the Stay or Go web chat on Thursday evening at 6:30 as well. She could invite
her contacts to participate. The web chat is meant for people to have a forum to express their reasons for
leaving or considering leaving. And to talk about their attachment to Quebec. Including the impact this election
will have on their decision making.

Whenevwer there is an opportunity, please inform people about this all station event.

Thanks
Meredith
s.19(1)
On Mar 11, 2014 2:25 PM, "LEAH BALASS" <leah.balass@cbc.ca> wrote: $.68.1
Hi all,
| just followed up with and here's what she said-

--------- Forwarded message -

From: Nancy Wood <nancy.wood@chc.ca>

Date: Tue, Mar 11, 2014 at 9:37 AM

Subject: Re:

To: MELINDA DALTON <melinda.dalton@cbc.ca>

Cc: Assignment Montreal <assignmentmontreal@cbce.ca>

This could be a good late assignment. ..get the family at the dinner table. Maybe Emily with a camera?
 Nancy

On 2014-03-11 9:32 AM, "MELINDA DALTON" <melinda.dalton@chbc.ca> wrote:
Hi guys, A0058414_53-000053
- Just got a call from a woman named
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- Melinda Dalton

- Online Journalist
. CBC Montreal

| 514-597-6300

5.19(1)
5.68.1

Leah Balass

CBC Montreal
514.971.1989 (cell)
leah.balass@cbc.ca

A0058414_54-000054
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CBC «&# Radio-Canada

Cancellation CBC Interview

GABRIEL ELLISON-SCOWCROFT <gabriel.ellison-scowcroft@cbc.ca> Sun, Feb 23, 2014 at 4:57 PM

To:
Hi there,
We have everything that we need for tomorrow moming. Your colleague is coming in to our studio
alongside & unfortunately having more than that means it gets a little crowded. Thanks for agreeing to

come in though! Best of luck.
Cheers,

Gabriel Ellison-Scowcroft

s.19(1)
$.68.1

A0058414_55-000055
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CBC d8h Radio-Canada

Sondage EKOS-CBC

GABRIEL ELLISON-SCOWCROFT <gabriel.ellison-scowcroft@cbc.ca> Wed, Feb 26, 2014 at 11:37 AM
To:

Below are a few articles. We'd be interested in speaking to you tomorrow morning on this topic if you are
available.

Thanks! s-19(1)

5.68.1
Gabriel

http://journalmetro.com/actualites/montreal/453986/la-moitie-des-anglophones-songent-a-quitter-le-quebec/

http:/flwww.lapresse.ca/actualites/montreal/201402/25/01-4742490-malaise-croissant-chez-les-anglophones-
quebecois.php

A0058414_56-000056



C'EST PAS TROP TOT le mercredi 26 février 2014

s.68.1

08:23:04 MICRO ENTREVUE 9:38

Invité(s): PETER TRENT et BERNARD
ST-LAURENT

Sujet: Sondage EKOS CBC sur les non-francophones qui souhaitent
quitter le Québec

Invité: Peter Trent, maire de Westmount

Précéde: Un sondage EKOS commandé par CBC/Radio Canada
révéle que la moitié des gens issus des communautés anglophone et
allophone du Québec a envisagé de quitter la province I'année
derniére.

Les principales raisons évoquées par I'ensemble des répondants
pour déménager ne sont pas fondées sur la langue: on évoque
plutdt les taxes, I'emploi, Iincertitude politique et I'économie.

J'en parle avec le maire de Westmount, Peter Trent, et Bernard St-

Laurent, animateur de Radio Noon sur Radio One (CBC), qui sont
mes invités...

s.19(1)

A0058415_1-000057
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